Fire District #4 Auxiliary

April 13, 2022 Meeting Minutes

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 PM by president Jenny Mayberry with the flag salute. In attendance were: Carole Alexander, Ron Alexander, Rob Alexander, Rocky Eastman, Brooks Graves, Richard Gray, Larry Meliah, Ray Jacobs, Jenny Mayberry, Anna Miller, Ayden Decker, Debbie Mobley, Paula Partlow, and Megan Waite.

• Secretaries Report

The minutes of the March 9, 2022 meeting stand approved with one correction. The t-shirt back order is for the extra large shirts instead of the large. Correspondence included a thank you card from the McDoyle family for the flowers in Candace Roediger's dads passing and a thank you card from Chief Eastman for the retirement dinner for Dean Atkinson.

Treasurers Report

The treasures report was given by Carole Alexander. Per the hand out, the previous balance in the checking account was \$3,564.16. Accounts payable were; reimbursements to; Bob McCoy for engraving, \$6.53, Ellie Jacobs \$209.62 for Halloween parade candy and Christmas children gifts. The original amount of \$229.62 was voided. Flowers for Don Maiuri, \$103.52, Cake for Don Maiuri, \$93.98, Cugini's for Dean Atkinson retirement dinner, \$1,234.90 and cake, \$93.98. Deposits were; \$2.00 for membership dues, Donations in Don Maiuri and Millie Buttice's name, \$1,365.00. Balance in the savings account is \$19,127.36. Total all accounts is \$22,545.61. Carole advised the group, we still have the \$200.00 Visa card which was received from Association of WA Businesses.

• Old Business

Jenny thanked everyone for the help with Deans retirement dinner. There was a lot of food left over but was very good. Dean had a great time. It was nice to gather again and enjoy Dean's stories of his career at District #4.

Megan gave an update on the t-shirt order. The vendor she is working with cannot get any more of the RED shirts in. She has contacted other vendors and everyone is in the same situation. Anna suggested Blue Crystal in Dayton. Megan will contact them but if they cannot provide them she will complete the order with Blue shirts. An invoice will be ready at the next meeting.

The Awards Banquet is on schedule for April 23rd. RSVP's to date is 98 including a few retirees. If you haven't already done so, please call Megan with your intent to go or not. Head count will be turned in on Monday. Rocky and anyone else wishing to help decorate will meet at the Whitman at 11:00 am on Saturday before the Banquet that evening.

Jenny thanked Debbie for the thank you cards sent out for all the donations coming in. She has hand written twentynine to date.

New Business

Debbie is asking about Fair plans for this year. Specifically taking photo's of the kids and camera and other supplies needed. Rocky advised there have been no plans yet for purchasing camera or other equipment. After a discussion it was decided to form a small committee to meet soon. So far Debbie, Rocky and Ayden will help out. More information to come. Jenny asked about the career staff sill doing a kids combat course. Rocky suggested this be done on Kids day only.

• Chiefs Report

Rocky doesn't have much to report at this time. He will be concentrating on getting the Banquet finalized.

- With no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:35 PM
- The next meeting will be held on May 11, 2022 at 6:00 PM
- Submitted by Debbie Mobley; Auxiliary Secretary